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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

In the Matter of the Investigation of the Costs Docket No. 14-035-114
and Benefits of PacifiCorp’s Net Metering

Program Vivint Solar, Inc.’s Reply Comments

In accordance with the November 8, 2017 order of the Public Service Commission of
Utah (“Commission”) inviting reply comments to the parties’ comments to Rocky Mountain
Power’s (“RMP”) proposed tariff sheets filed on October 24, 2017 in this Docket. Vivint Solar,
Inc. (*Vivint Solar”) replies as follows:

Division of Public Utilities (‘“DPU’")

On page 3 of DPU’s comments, they conclude that RMP gave a reasonable explanation
for the proposed $200 fee associated with the new meter. Vivint Solar disagrees. It is true that
the parties agreed in the Stipulation approved by the Commission on September 29, 2017 that
Transition and Post-Transition customers would pay a metering fee equal to the incremental cost
of a bi-directional meter. The discussion, however, centered on a fee significantly lower than the
proposed $200 fee, which RMP first proposed five days after the Commission approved the
Stipulation. There has been no analysis to determine if the fee is reasonable. DPU also
distinguishes between a 15-minute interval meter and a bi-directional meter, where the
Stipulation refers only to the incremental costs of a bi-directional meter. Anything more than that

is excessive.



As outlined in the November 8, 2017 Request to Suspend or Modify, Vivint Solar does
not accept the process RMP followed to determine the incremental cost of the bi-directional
meter or the $200 fee RMP proposed. To reiterate, the new meter RMP is proposing to install
gives no additional value or benefit to rooftop solar customers and cannot provide customers
with their 15-minute usage data. In addition, it diminishes value in some instances because it
cannot be read from the street. According to RMP, that is because of the amount of data that
must be transferred. RMP’s proposed $200 fee more than triples anything the parties discussed
before RMP presented it on October 4, 2018. Vivint Solar urges the Commission to modify the
tariff to the lower incremental bi-directional meter fee as Vivint Solar requested.

Office of Consumer Services (“OCS”)

OCS recommends that December 31, 2035 be included as the expected end date for
grandfathering of existing customers in Schedule 135. Vivint Solar supports this
recommendation. It would be in the public interest for that date to be known and easily
reviewable by the grandfathered customers.

OCS also recommends that language addressing aggregation of meters be included in the
tariff before it becomes effective. Vivint Solar generally does not have customers for whom
aggregation would be a benefit, but does not oppose this recommendation. If the same or similar
language can be used in Schedule 136 as is used in Schedule 135 as OCS suggests, the issue
should be easily resolved.

Utah Solar Enerqy Association (‘“USEA™)

Generally, Vivint Solar supports and agrees with USEA’s comments and
recommendations, except for the alternative higher meter fee they suggest for relief. Vivint Solar

recommended the lower fee and continues to urge the Commission to modify RMP’s proposed



$200 fee to the lower fee before the tariff becomes effective.

Utah Clean Energy (“UCE”)

UCE addresses two issues: aggregation of meters and RMP’s plans for new meters. As
with OCS, Vivint Solar does not oppose UCE’s recommendation to include language resolving
the aggregation issue before the tariff becomes effective.

Vivint Solar disagrees with UCE’s conclusion that the $200 meter fee need not be
changed now. Vivint Solar’s rationale is explained in its November 8, 2017 Request to Suspend
or Modify. Otherwise, Vivint Solar generally supports the remainder of UCE’s analysis. UCE
provides cost evidence for meters being used elsewhere that are smarter and more capable than
the meter RMP is proposing, at a cost point less than $200. The parties and the Commission
should have an opportunity to examine that data and explore other options for residential solar
customers. The meter UCE found can be read from the street and can provide usage data to
customers in 15-minute increments, neither of which the meter RMP is proposing to install can
do. This would be a far greater benefit to customers and to RMP. The meter issues, both cost and
capability, should be resolved before the tariff becomes effective.

Utah Citizens Advocating Renewable Enerqgy (“UCARE”)

UCARE expresses the same or similar concerns over the meter issues as the other solar
parties who elected to commented. Vivint Solar supports UCARE’s comments and believes they
should be addressed before the tariff is approved and becomes final.

Respectfully submitted this 13" day of November, 2017.

/s/Stephen F. Mecham
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